

## Caroline Reendal Nielsen

Director, advokat (Copenhagen)



---

Dir. +45 38 77 46 71  
Mob. +45 24 86 00 36  
[crn@kromannreumert.com](mailto:crn@kromannreumert.com)

Practice areas

[Real Estate](#)

[ESG - Environmental, Social  
and Governance](#)

Caroline provides advice to Danish and international clients within the field of real estate law. Her advisory services focus on complex M&A and commercial real estate transactions as well as financing of real estate and projects.

During her trainee period as an assistant attorney, Caroline dealt with real estate law in a broad sense, thereby creating a strong professional foundation for her work. She demonstrates a strong commitment and dedication, which combined with her thoroughness and honesty create great security and trust among her clients and business partners, who calmly entrust Caroline with all parts of the processes.

As a representative of the real estate practice area, Caroline is a valued member of Kromann Reumert's sustainability team and is happy to share her knowledge on real-estate sustainability. In recent years, there has been an increased focus on sustainability in the real-estate industry, and Caroline's involvement in the green agenda is helping both colleagues and clients to surf along "on the wave".

# Background

## Career

- Senior Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2022
- Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2020
- Assistant Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2017 - 2020
- Volunteer at Copenhagen Legal Aid, 2016 - 2019
- Student intern, Kromann Reumert, 2013 - 2017

## Education

- Kromann Reumert Leadership for the future, 2022
- Kromann Reumert Mini MBA, ATV Business School, 2021
- Admitted to the Danish Bar, 2020
- Master of Laws (*cand. jur.*), University of Copenhagen, 2017
- University of Edinburgh, 2015

## Languages

- The Scandinavian languages
- English